CRIMINAL AND JUVENILE JUSTICE INFORMATION SYSTEMS (CJJIS) COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING Wednesday, September 28, 2022 Video Conference

Members Present:

Mike Prendergast, Sheriff, Citrus County Sheriff's Office Roosevelt Sawyer, Jr., Designee for Ali Sackett, Office of the State Courts Administrator (OSCA) Carolyn Timmann, Martin County Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller Chuck Murphy, Designee for Commissioner Mark Glass, Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) Wendy Ling, Designee for Secretary Ricky D. Dixon, Department of Corrections (DC) R.J Larizza, State Attorney, 7th Judicial Circuit Gina Giacomo, Designee for Melinda N. Coonrod, Chair, Florida Commission on Offender Review (COR) Giri Vasudevan, Designee for Shevaun Harris, Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF)

Members Absent:

Charles Broadway, Chief, Clermont Police Department Doug Smith, Designee for Attorney General Ashley Moody Tim Roufa, Designee for Executive Director Terry L. Rhodes, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles (DHSMV) Stacy A. Scott, Public Defender, 8th Judicial Circuit

WELCOME MEMBERS and OPENING

Chair Prendergast called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m. Chair Prendergast requested a motion to approve the June 28, 2022 CJJIS Council Meeting minutes. Council Member Sawyer moved and Council Member Ling seconded the motion to approve the June 28, 2022 minutes. The motion passed.

ITEM 1 – Florida Statute Table

Senior Management Analyst Supervisor Linda Rumph Florida Department of Law Enforcement Action Item

Sheriff Prendergast recognized Senior Management Analyst Supervisor (SMAS) Linda Rumph who provided an overview of the updated Florida Statute Table. SMAS Rumph stated the updated Florida Statute Table information provided to the Council for approval reflects the changes made during 2022 Florida Legislative Session. Although there is only one table, the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) provides two main table views: Arrest Statute Table and Clerk Statute Table. The Arrest Statute Table contains the current arrestable offenses, and the Clerk Statute Table contains all arrestable offenses, as well as historical statutory information. FDLE also provided a Changes Only Table, which documents all of the changes, additions, deactivations, and

September 28 2022 CJJIS Council Meeting Minutes - Approved 11-29-2022.docx

corrections made to the Florida Statute Table since its last update. FDLE asked the Council for the adoption of the updated Florida Statute Table, and once adopted, anticipated publishing the updated Florida Statute Table on Wednesday, September 28, 2022.

Sheriff Prendergast asked if anyone wished to discuss this agenda item.

- Council Member Timmann asked if the uniform statute table project is still continuing.
 - Council Member Larizza stated the CJJIS Council adopted the FDLE Statute Table as Florida's Uniform Statute Table and now people need to comply and use the correct statutes.
- Council Member Timmann stated the clerks are requesting more uniformity and asked if all of the State Attorneys Offices (SAO) would be using the Florida Statute Table.
 - Council Member Larizza stated he is encouraging all of the SAO Judicial Circuits to adopt the Florida Statute Table. He stated it will have to happen out of necessity because when the SAOs send data to FDLE, primarily the case data, and the statutes used by the SAOs do not match the Florida Statute Table, the data will not be accepted by FDLE.

Action Item: Sheriff Prendergast asked for a motion to adopt the updated Florida Statute Table. Council Member Timmann moved to adopt the updated Florida Statute Table, and Council Member Giacomo seconded. The motion passed.

CLOSING REMARKS

Sheriff Prendergast asked FDLE Government Analyst Brenda Boyd if there were any additional items on the agenda, and she mentioned the next Council meeting is scheduled for November 29, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. at FDLE Headquarters. FDLE CJIS Director Robin Sparkman asked the Council if they would be amenable to transitioning the November meeting from an in-person to a virtual meeting depending on the complexity of the agenda. The Council members agreed to transition to a virtual meeting dependent upon the agenda.

Sheriff Prendergast asked for a motion to adjourn. Council Member Sawyer moved to adjourn the meeting, and Council Member Timmann seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 a.m.